



**THE NEXT MEETING OF THE COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON  
THURSDAY 6<sup>th</sup> JULY 2017 @ 7.30 pm in the VILLAGE HALL**

- 1). Declarations of Interest
- 2). Apologies for absence
- 3). Minutes of the meeting held on the 1<sup>st</sup> June 2017
- 4). Matters arising not on the Agenda

**Adjournment to Allow Public Comment**

- 5). Planning Report
- 6). Finance Report
  - a). Accounts for payment
  - b). Approval of year end Internal Audit Report prepared by Chalmers & Co Chartered Accountants.
- 7). SSDC Contractor – update by Cllr Paul Deacon
- 8). Defibrillator – update by Cllr Tony Greenaway
- 9). Replacement of Bus Stop Sign opposite the One Stop Shop – update
- 10). Street naming signs - update
- 11). Signs for Westfield/Eastfield - update by Cllr Paul Deacon
- 12). Britain in Bloom – update by Cllr Peter Goodenough
- 13). Footpath to the Car Park – update by the Clerk
- 14). Storage Unit at Westfield – request for renting area of storage by Curry Rivel Live
- 15). Community Safety
- 16). Langport River Project – request for a letter of support from the Parish Council
- 17). Reports from County/District Councillors
- 18). Councillors’ – update
- 19). Chairman’s - updates